
IFB #18219 entitled “Snow Plowing and Snow Ice Removal Services at The David Axelrod 
Institute and Griffin Laboratory” 

 
Questions & Answers 

 
May 15, 2019 

 
 
Question: Can the vendor use a sand/salt mix to treat the surfaces during an ice only event?   
Answer:  Yes.  
 
Question:  Can we provide them with a location to plug in three machines to keep the engine blocks 

warm for easier starts during the lower temps? 
Answer:  Yes.    
 
 
Question: Is there a location that they can use for storage of on-site vehicles/trailer?  
Answer:  Yes.  
 
 
Question:  Will there be power available as well?   
Answer:  Yes.  
 
 
Question:  When is this bid going to be awarded?  
Answer:  That information is currently unavailable. Award is anticipated to be approximately three 

months prior to contract start date.    
 


